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Exhibit 7

From: Christian Cutillo <ccutillo@vlplaw.com>

Sent: May 28, 2020 03:00 PM

To: Shawn Heath <shawn@dshattorneys.com>; Brad Copenhaver <BCopenhaver@vlplaw.com>
Cc: Meagan Johnson <mjohnson@vlplaw.com>; Mandy Ferrell <mandy@dshattorneys.com>
Subject: RE: Skanska - AMC

Good afternoon, Shawn,

How about we go ahead and get a Zoom mediation scheduled? Suggest we use Jim
Nulman. Let me know.

Thanks,

Christian L. Cutillo

VP

Vezina, Lawrence & Piscitelli
www.vlplaw.com

413 East Park Avenue
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 224-6205 (office)
(386) 216-4105 (cell)

ccutillo@vlplaw.com

The information contained in this email is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named
above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by email and
delete the original message.

From: Christian Cutillo <ccutillo@vlplaw.com>

Sent: May 25, 2020 09:43 AM

To: Shawn Heath <shawn@dshattorneys.com>; Brad Copenhaver <BCopenhaver@vlplaw.com>
Cc: Meagan Johnson <mjohnson@vlplaw.com>; Mandy Ferrell <mandy@dshattorneys.com>
Subject: RE: Skanska - AMC
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Shawn,

Please see the attached affidavit of service, filed on May 15, 2020.

Thanks,

Christian L. Cutillo

N

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

From: Shawn Heath [mailto:shawn@dshattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Christian Cutillo <ccutillo@vlplaw.com>; Brad Copenhaver <BCopenhaver@vlplaw.com>
Cc: Meagan Johnson <mjohnson@vlplaw.com>; Mandy Ferrell <mandy@dshattorneys.com>
Subject: Skanska - AMC

Brad

We represent AMC and just filed the attached notice of appearance. AMC’s President has no
knowledge that AMC was served with the complaint. We can’t yet access the affidavit of service filed
on 5/15/20.

Can you guys please email a copy of that. Thanks

Respecttully,
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Shawn M. Heath

Dudley, Sellers, Healy, & Heath, PLLC
SunTrust Financial Center, Suite 301
3522 Thomasville Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

M: 850.528.0039

Shawn@DSHattorneys.com

Board Certified by The Florida Bar in Construction Law
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Confidentiality Note: This message, together with any attachments, may contain privileged and
confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any examination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and permanently
delete the original message, along with any attachments. Thank you.
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Filing # 107519917 E-Filed 05/15/2020 10:11:52 AM

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA
SKANSKA USA CIVIL SOUTHEAST INC,,
Plaintiff,
V. Case No.: 2020 CA 000533
Div.: J
ATLANTIC MERIDIAN CONTRACTING
CORP,,

Defendant.
/

NOTICE OF FILING

Plaintiff, by and through the undersigned attorney, hereby gives notice of filing of the
attached Affidavit of Service of Summons and Complaint served on Tanya Norsworthy as
Authorized Agent of Atlantic Meridian Contracting Corp.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| certify that a copy of the foregoing has been filed electronically with the Clerk of the
Court using the Florida Courts E-Portal System, which will send a notice of this filing to all counsel
of record on this 15" day of May, 2020.
Respectfully submitted,

[s/Christian L. Cutillo

Bradley S. Copenhaver

Florida Bar No.: 162558

Christian L. Cutillo

Florida Bar No.: 91384

Primary Email: bcopenhaver@vlplaw.com
Primary Email: ccutillo@vlplaw.com
Secondary Email: mjohnson@vlplaw.com
Vezina, Lawrence & Piscitelli, P.A.

The Walker-Lee House

413 East Park Avenue

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1515

Telephone No.: 850-224-6205

Facsimile No.: 850-224-1353

Attorneys for Skanska USA Civil Southeast Inc.
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RETURN OF SERVICE

State of Florida County of Escambia Circuit Court

Case Number. 2020CAQ00533
Plaintiff; I” IIIll | | || |II||I||IIII| Il || "l | |||
PDB2020004703

SKANSKA USA CIVIL SOUTHEAST INC.
vs.

Defendant:
ATLANTIC MERIDIAN CONTRACTING CORP

For:

VEZINA, LAWRENCE & PISCITELLI ***
413 EAST PARK AVENUE
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301

Received by BOYD'S 1 STOP PROCESS SERVICE INC. on the 21st day of April, 2020 at 10:45 am to be served on
ATLANTIC MERIDIAN CONTRACTING CORP C/Q ITS REGISTERED AGNET: LEGALINE CORPORATE SERVICES INC,
5237 SUMMERLIN COMMONS, SUITE 400, FORT MYERS, FL 33907.

I, Valerie Joiner.., do hereby affirm that on the 23rd day of April, 2020 at 12:50 pm, I:

served a CORPORATION by delivering a true copy of the Summons & Complaint with Exhibit "A" with the date and hour
of service andorsed thereon by me, to; TANYA NORSWORTHY as AUTHORIZED AGENT for ATLANTIC MERIDIAN
CONTRACTING CORP, at the address of: 5237 SUMMERLIN COMMONS, SUITE 400, FORT MYERS, FL 33907, and
informed said person of the contents therein, in compliance with state statutes.

| do hereby certify that | have no interest in the above action, that | am over the age of eighteen, and that | am a Certified
Process Server in the circuit in which it was served. Under penalty of perjury | declare that | have read the foregoing Verified
Return of Service and that the facts stated in it are true and correct. Notary not required pursuant to F.5. 82.525.

\ )

4
vajerfe Jolner..
Certified PS 157182

BOYD'S 1 STOP PROCESS SERVICE INC.
2301 Orange Avenue

Ft. Pierce, FL. 34850

{772) A60-6679

Our Job Serial Number: PDB-2020004703
Ref SKANSKA USA V ATLANTIC MERIDIAN BL

Gopyright © 1982-2020 Database Sesvices, Inc. - Process Server's Toolbox V8.1d



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT IN AND FOR ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA
SKANSKA USA CIVIL SOUTHEAST INC,

PLAINTIFF,
Vs. ' CASENGQ: 2020 CA000533
DIVISION: J
ATLANTIC MERIDIAN CONTRACTING CORP — :
DEFENDANT, C{ 3220 >SU PN
SUMMONS 220 - Time:. [ N fp :

THE STATE OF FLORIDA: M
To Each Sheriff of the State: Initizly:. .J — e [TE l\ _,} __Ct >—

YOU ARE COMMANDED fo serve this summons and a copy of the colnplaint-in-the-abovestyled .. ... !

cause upon the defendant ATLANTIC MERIDIAN CONTRACTING CORP C/O ITS
REGISTERED AGENT: LEGALINE CORPORATE SERVICES INC 5237 SUMMERLIN
COMMONS, SUITE 406 FORT MYERS, FL 33907

Each defendant is hereby required to serve written defenses tc said complaint on
plaintiff's attomey(s), whose address is

CHRISTIAN L CUTILLO
413 EAST PARK AVENUE
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301

within 20 days after service of this suramons upon you, exclusive of the day of service, and to file the
original of said written defenses with the Clerk of said Court either before service on said attomey or
immediately thereafter. Ifyou fail to do so, a default will be entered against you for the relief demanded
in the comp!aint.

Witness, my hand and the seal of this Court on this 20th day of April, 2020

PAM CHILDERS e
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT 7
Loeies  §1
by Ay 4 }
Deputy Cleck %Q.. g?

* Except when suit is brought pursuant to Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, if the State of Florida, one of
its apencies, or one of its officials or employses sued in his or her official capacity is a defendant, the
time to be inserted as to it is 40 days. When suit is brought pursumnt to Section 768.28, Florida Statutes,
the time to be inserted is 30 days.
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